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Sent: Sat 11/28/2020 2:16:51 PM

Subject: RE: Graag input op attachement voor 30/11 14:00: ECDC survey of laboratory capacities and needs related to COVID-19

diagnostic testing

Received: Sat 11/28/2020 2:16:52 PM

ECDC lab questionnaire vs 0.1 [JIE docx
Met mijn commentaar in de versie van

Groet,

From: SEEov.0l>
Sent: woensdag 25 november 2020 20:10

To: @rivm.nl>; @rivm.nl>;

@rivm.nl>; @rivm.nl>; @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Graag input op attachement voor 30/11 14:00: ECDC survey of laboratory capacities and needs related to COVID-19

diagnostic testing

Hierbij!

From: JEN0 ivn.nl>
Sent: woensdag 25 november 2020 11:22

un cv. IEE
rivm.nl>; A. 1.

3 rivm.nl>

Subject: Graag input op attachement voor 30/11 14:00: ECDC survey of laboratory capacities and needs related to COVID-19

diagnostic testing

Hoi, hoi,

In mijn “enthousiasme” om efficiént om te gaan met de mailtjes die vanuit ECDC naar enorm veel mensen gaan,

heb ik de questionnaire even offline in een word doc gezet. Blijken toch ook twee vragen over de casus def in te

staan. Dus graag aan jullie allen toch even de vraag om naar de 9 vragen te kijken en input te leveren. Graag voor

30/11 14:00.

Dank EARS

trom: IEEESent: woensdag 25 november 2020 11:05

Subject: FW: To the OCPs for Action: ECDC survey of laboratory capacities and needs related to COVID-19 diagnostic testing

Ha,

Wij zullen deze vanuit IDS beantwoorden. Hoor het graag even ofjullie behoefte hebben aan leveren input.
Gr

From: ECDC respiratory viruses JEEI ccc curcpa.cu>
Sent: woensdag 25 november 2020 10:59
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Subject: To the OCPs for Action: ECDC survey of laboratory capacities and needs related to COVID-19 diagnostic testing

<1

Dear Operational Contact Points for Influenza and COVID-19 (Microbiology),
Dear EVD-LabNet members,

Cc: National Focal Point for Viral Respiratory Diseases

Cc: National Coordinators

We are aware of increasing challenges related to COVID-19 testing in various countries. In order for ECDC to best target possible

supporting initiatives, we would like to understand better the problems that you are facing by asking the following nine questions.

Feel also free to report any other issue you are facing as a free text at the end of the questionnaire.

The questionnaire is sent to the Operational Contact Points for Influenza and COVID-19 (Microbiology) and the EVD-LabNet

members in your country, respectively.

We ask the national level OCPs to estimate the situation for the whole country including the peripheral laboratories and not to

cascade the questionnaire to regional or local level. The results of this survey will be used for informing the European Commission.

We will share a summary of these responses with the European Commission and within the ECOVID laboratory network.

Please submit your responses by end of business 1 December 2020.

Many thanks for your responses!

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contactIEEE Co -dccuropa cu

Best wishes,

ECDC COVID-19 Microbiology team

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

COC Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01

| C Eres www.ecdc.europa.eu
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Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from

disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.


